





Museum

HISTORICAL PRESIDENTIAL
PALACE OF THE REPUBLIC OF
LITHUANIA

0

Vilniaus g. 33, Kaunas

+370 37 201 778

 $\sim$ 

info@istorineprezidentura.lt



www.istorineprezidentura.lt



II, III, V 10.00-17.00;

IV 10.00-19.00;

VI, VII 11.00-16.00

In 1918-1940 Lithuania was transformed from a province of the Russian Empire into

equivalent European country. Kaunas, the former administrative centre of the province, became the temporary state capital. The former governor  $\square$  residence



became the Presidential Palace. The owners of Neo-Baroque building, the construction of which was started in the middle of the 19th century in the territory of vegetable gardens of Jacobins [] monastery changed several times; however, the building has never lost its importance and exceptional role. All three presidents of the first Republic of Lithuania resided in this building: Antanas Smetona, Aleksandras Stulginskis and Kazys Grinius.

The walls of the Palace saw many joyful events (weddings, christening, New Year parties), dramatic and fateful events (a military takeover of the country in 1926, discussions of Poland, Germany and the Soviet Union ☐ ultimatums and the last session of the Government of the Republic of Lithuania on 15 June 1940) for the country.